
From: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
To: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Sent: 2/8/2017 8:29:59 PM
Subject: RE: Updated GAO Answers
Attachments: GAO 100947 - AFFF Questions Rev3.docx

Final Draft

v/r,

Steve Fletcher, P.E.
Fire Protection Engineer
NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05P5
202-781-0932

-----Original Message-----

From: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 2:33 PM
To: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05
Subject: RE: Updated GAO Answers

I personally would push to keep in the paragraph explaining hi-x foam. I am sure they don't know anything about hi-x and are going to want to use it in all applications instead of AFFF just because it doesn't contain PFCs. I just included that paragraph to head off that conversation before it even starts.

I have made some typo corrections in the attached.

Two changes have yet to be accepted:

1. The HEF paragraph
2. The last sentence: Should it be, "...integration, cross compatibility, and compatibility with existing installed AFFF systems and equipment."?

v/r,

Steve Fletcher, P.E.
Fire Protection Engineer
NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05P5
202-781-0932

-----Original Message-----

From: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 1:13 PM
To: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05
Subject: RE: Updated GAO Answers

My changes. Thoughts?

v/r,
Mary Hunstad
TWH - Fire Protection Systems
And Material Fire Performance
SEA 05P5
WNYD, bldg. 197, 3W-2827
202-781-3632

-----Original Message-----

From: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 12:07 PM
To: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05
Subject: Updated GAO Answers

v/r,

Steve Fletcher, P.E.
Fire Protection Engineer
NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05P5
202-781-0932